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FISCAL NOTE, 83RD LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
 

March 21, 2013

TO: Honorable Kevin Eltife, Chair, Senate Committee On Administration
 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: SB201 by Birdwell (Relating to the continuation and functions of the State Preservation

Board.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Government Code relating to the continuation and operation of the State
Preservation Board (Board). The Board is subject to the Sunset Act and will be abolished on
September 1, 2013, unless continued by the Legislature. The bill would continue the Board for
twelve years and would take effect on September 1, 2013. The bill would allow certain Board
members to designate representatives to participate in the Board’s meetings; would require the
Board to meet at least two times in each year; and would establish in statute the existing Texas
State History Museum director position. The Board indicates that any costs associated with
implementation of the bill could be absorbed within existing resources.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 116 Sunset Advisory Commission, 809 Preservation Board
LBB Staff: UP, KK, EP, LCO
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